
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Nathan Rudd (Sydney LHD) 

Thur 05/11/2020 11 :28:16 AM (UTC+11 :00) 

Daniel Laine (Ministry of Health) 
Oxley (Ministry of Health) 

MOH.0010.0357.0001 

]; Rebecca 

Subject: FW: Dispute ASMOF-v-Secretary for Health in respect of WSLHD re Radiology 
Agreement 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

From: Bob Morgan 

201105_ S130-Dispute_ WSLHD-Radiology.pdf 

1-Westmead_Radiology _Agreement.pdf 

2_Blacktown_Radiology _Agreement.pdf 

3-WSLHD-to_ASMOF _Radiology.pdf 

4-ASMOFto-WSLHD-Radiology _agreement_ 030820 .pdf 

5_ASMOF-to_ WSLHD200817Radiology Departments.pdf 

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 10:45 AM 
To: irc_client_services (irc-cl ient-services@justice.nsw.gov.au) <irc-client­
services@justice.nsw.gov.au>; Luci Caswell (Western Sydney LHD) 

; Nathan Rudd (M inistry of Healt h) 

Subject : Dispute ASMOF-v-Secretary for Hea lt h in respect of WSLHD re Radiology Agreement 

Dear Registrar, 
Please find attached a notification of an industrial dispute between ASMOF NSW and the Secretary 
for Health in NSW in respect of Western Sydney Local Health District regarding the decision by 
WSLHD to terminate agreements which apply to Radiologists employed at Westmead, Blacktown and 
Auburn hospitals. There are 5 attachments to t he Not ificat ion of Dispute. 

You rs faithfu lly, 

Bob M organ 
Senior Industrial Advisor 
ASM OF 
Phone: 
Facsimil 
M obile: 




